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From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) Q ‘\K

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:12 PM O <

To: Caputo, Michael (HHS/AsPA) [N

Subject: Examples of CDC adjusting writing ba{kﬁ on\ﬂy inquiry

So a couple of examples from the past I&§ 1@§mvc shared with you, of my queries to CDC on their reporting. 2
months ago. o Q

O =
1) This was the report on S/\RS-% -2 '@lsmission and Infection among Attendees of an Overnight Camp —
Georgia, June 2020 ,‘@
& &
This was the opening smtcm@} in_the MMWR which was meant to extrapolate this camp to schools to hit the
administration on safe sc reggpen:

| = e | S .
"Understanding trzmsmggl();ég)’f SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes coronavirus infectious disease 2019 (COVID-

19), among youth is aticalpdr developing guidance for schools and institutes of higher education. During June 17—
20, an overnight camp ik corgia (Camp A) held orentation for trainees and staff; staff remained for the first camp
session, schcdul@l r(éﬁq une 21-27, and were joined by campers and several senior staff on June 21."

o
I argued noq?( 'here you crammed 25 kids per cabin and no mitigation is not the same as a school and here is
their rcp%@ ated™MO the key opening sentence...small victory but a victory nonetheless and yippee!!!:
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2) This report was on a Rebound in Routine Childhood Vaccine Administration Following Decling i@ ng the

N
O~
iy <
COVID-19 Pandemic — New York City, March 1-June 27, 2020. o
I wrote them because again, it was written to make the Mayor of NY look good and reflect ba n @?
administration as all their reports on COVID do (those that are not basic epi reports). See tqft)npgs)

Q@ N

"The mayoral news conference May 20 is prior stated and makes it read as if the increa@ v ation was due to
the Mayor (para) but based on the dates you reported, it should be placed after May 1 Zt:as the.ficrease appears to be
a result of the terrific consequence of public health partners etc. and those experts attdnotgye Mayor (para).”...

| e . ,. SRS |
Their response...claim it 1s a matter of 'incongruence” but the key 1s th«ébec\zg}xze that we are seeing
the reporting: (o D

Best, C} \2@
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